
Grace Way Well Project: 

Construction and Testing of Grace Way Well and Building Demolition 

Addendum #1 

5/20/2024 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Bid Documents and will be incorporated into the Contract 

Documents.  Any and all addenda issued shall be acknowledged on the Bid Form and shall be fully 

considered by all bidders during their preparation of bids.   

 

Questions Received regarding the Grace Way Well Project: 

 

Q1: Can the bid due date be extended? 

A1: The bid due date can not be extended beyond the due date and time of 5/30/2024 at 2pm.   

 

Q2: Please confirm casing and gravel may be ordered in advance of the start of drilling. 

A2: Yes, material may be purchased prior to the start of drilling.  Contractor assumes responsibility 

for ensuring well materials are not damaged prior to installation.   

 

Q3: What is the expected pumping water level for the test pump when running at 1000 GPM? 

A3: Approximately 445 feet bgs. 

 

Q4: If video and gyro tools are disinfected prior to being sent downhole, may the well disinfection 

take place prior to the logs?  

A4: No, well disinfection must follow the well logging.   

 

Q5: What is the Engineers estimate for this project? 

A5: An Engineers estimate for this project is not available.   

 

Q6: When is the anticipated date for issuing the Notice to Proceed?   

A6: The District anticipates issuing the Notice to Proceed sometime in the month of July for this 

project.   


